

CLIFFWOOD LAW FIRM, PC
12100 WILSHIRE BLVD, SUITE 800
LOS ANGELES, CA 90025
310-2003227
ellie@cliffwoodlaw.com

July 2, 2026

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL:

Current President/CEO
Josie's Organics LLC
% Natalia D Pantoja-Garcia
1825 Mineola St
Colorado Springs, CO 80915

Current President/CEO
Gelson's Markets
% Mayra Inzunza
16400 Ventura Blvd, Suite 240
Encino, CA 91436

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING:

State of California Department of Justice
Office of Attorney General of California
Filing link: oag.ca.gov/prop65

Re: Notice of Withdrawal of Cadmium as Violative Chemical (NOV 2026-02952)

To Whom It May Concern,

This letter confirms the withdrawal of Cadmium as a violative chemical in connection with NOV 2026-02952, filed on June 22, 2026.

Should you have any questions please contact me at 310-200-3227 or via email
ellie@cliffwoodlaw.com.

Sincerely,



Ellie Elham Shabatian